
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Pima County 

  Clerk of the Board 

   

   

FROM: June Webb-Vignery, Ph.D. 

  Executive Director, MEC 

 

DATE: August 11, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the MEC 

  

 

 

Please note the following Appointment to the MEC: 

 

 APPOINTMENT: 

Guillermo Figueroa 

CenturyLink 

333 E. Wetmore Rd., Suite 220 

Tucson, AZ  85705 

(520) 838-3032 

Luis.figueroa@centurylink.com  

  Representing Sun Corridor (TREO) 

  Replacing Chance Agrella 

  Term expires 8/07/2018 
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

Rafael Meza 

University of Arizona Office of Admissions 

PO Box 210073 

Tucson, AZ 85721 

520-621-3807  

rmeza@arizona.edu  

Representing Accredited Private Institutions 

  Replacing JoAnn Sayre 

  Term expires 8/07/2018  
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